Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 11:34 AM
To: ‘Tom Graf'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO0003157 City Ventures Filbert Street
Tom,

Thank you for the notification. If the contaminated soil is in the vicinity of the former elevators, we request
that you include TPH as hydraulic oil to the scope of analyses presented below. Please add TPH as motor
oil if in the vicinity of the clarifier.

Are there plans to perform any excavation of the contaminated soil at this time? ACDEH recommends that
the receiving facility be contacted for the soil disposal profile.

Please keep our agency informed of your observations.

Regards,
Keith

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Land Water Division

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda , CA 94502-6540

phone: 510/ 567 - 6764

fax: 510/ 337 - 9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

From: Tom Graf [mailto:tom@grafcon.us]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: RO0003157 City Ventures Filbert Street

Keith - just anote to let you know the contractor encountered some discolored soil with odors under the
sidewalk near Building 4. Stantec will collect samples of the material. | am on my way out there now to assist
with next steps. My current recommendation isto sample for TPHg, TPHd, VOCs, PAHs, and metals on a 24-
hr turnaround basis.

Please let me know if you have additional input at this stage.

thanks,

Tom



Tom Graf
GrafCon
P.O. Box 1105

Tiburon, CA 94920
415-290-5034



